

Mary KOSMAN

Foreign Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-1684 FAX +82-2-6200-0823

E-MAIL marykosman@jipyong.com

Mary Kosman received her J.D. from Harvard Law School and was admitted to the Maryland Bar in 2013. Ms. Kosman also received a Master's of Public Administration from the Maxwell School of Citizenship and Public Affairs at Syracuse University.

Prior to joining JIPYONG's Global Dispute Resolution Team, she worked as a staff attorney at the Maryland Legal Aid Bureau. Her practice was primarily civil litigation and she has represented numerous tenants and consumers in housing and debt collection cases. She brings years of experience and keen insight in all stages of dispute resolution from early settlement through trial and appellate proceedings.

Her areas of interest and expertise include U.S. civil procedure, jury trial, ESG and corporate social responsibility.

Education

2013 Harvard Law School (J.D.)

2010 The Maxwell School of Syracuse University (MPA)

2008 University of Maryland, Baltimore County

(B.A. in Social Work, Modern Languages and Linguistics (Spanish))

Experience

2022-Present JIPYONG LLC

2014-2020 Attorney, Maryland Legal Aid (Baltimore, MD)

2012 Intern, Community Legal Services (Philadelphia, PA)

2011 Intern, Migrant Farmworker Justice Project (Lake Worth, FL)

2009-2010 Graduate Assistant, Campbell Public Affairs Institute (Syracuse, NY)

Speaking Engagements and Publications



2022 Lexology Getting The Deal Through: Dispute Resolution 2022 - South Korea Chapter (Law

Business Research)

Newsletters

[JIPYONG LLC - Korea Legal Insight]

- Enforcement of Arbitral Awards in Korea and Interplay with the Korean Fair Trade Act (April 3, 2023)
- JIPYONG's 2022 Year in Review (Jan. 3, 2023)
- Recent Changes to the Scope of Available Discovery in International Arbitration (Sept. 5, 2022)

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2013 Maryland

Languages

English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.